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Song, Taehoon

From: Tomczak, Tammy
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 8:28 AM
To: Song, Taehoon; Pavon, Sandy
Subject: FW: NRC license amendment
Attachments: 20200625093619048.pdf

Good morning, Tae and Sandy, 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thanks!!! 
Tammy 
 

From: Diallo, Alseny <adiallo@southbendclinic.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 8:26 AM 
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] NRC license amendment 
 

Mrs. Tomczak: 
 
Please see attached an amendment request to our NRC license at the South Bend Clinic. 
If you have any questions, you can reach us at (574) 204‐6329. 
 
Respectfully Yours, 
 
Alseny Diallo, CNMT 
 
 

From: administrator@southbendclinic.com <administrator@southbendclinic.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 9:36 AM 
To: Diallo, Alseny <adiallo@southbendclinic.com> 
Subject: Message from "RNP002673F75647"  
  
This E‐mail was sent from "RNP002673F75647" (MP 4055). 
 
Scan Date: 06.25.2020 09:36:18 (‐0400) 
Queries to: administrator@southbendclinic.com 




